Appendix B

architecttura.

aspiration meets inspiration

September 18, 2024

The Corporation of the Town of Kingsville
2021 Division Road North
Kingsville, ON N9Y 2Y9

Attention: Tim Del Greco, P.Eng.
Senior Manager, Capital Projects and Engineering

Re:  Ridgeview Park Community Centre - Project No: 2425
122 & 124 Fox Street
Cottam, ON NOR 1B0

We have reviewed the Bid Tender Submissions provided to us by The Corporation of the
Town of Kingsville for the above tender and find them to be compliant. We recommend TCI
Titan Contracting Inc. to be awarded the contract in the amount of $2,374,089.30 plus
Allowances $357,000.00 plus HST $355,041.61= $3,086,130.91.

Regards,

Carmen Brunone OAA MRAIC

-4 180 Eugenie Street West, Windsor ON, N8X 2X6 P 519-258-1390 www.architecttura-inc.com
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